
From: Park, James
To: Park, James
Subject: NHPA Section 106 Determination of No Effects Regarding Interim Storage Proposed Consolidated Interim Storage

Facility, Andrews County, Texas
Date: Thursday, April 29, 2021 3:10:47 PM

From: Park, James 
Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 3:33 PM
To: chairmantexasyaqui@gmail.com
Subject: NHPA Section 106 Determination of No Effects Regarding Interim Storage Proposed
Consolidated Interim Storage Facility, Andrews County, Texas
 
Dear Chairman Ramirez:
 
The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) is providing by this email, a letter
regarding the NRC’s determination of no effects for Interim Storage Partners' proposed
Consolidated Interim Storage Facility to be sited in Andrews County, Texas (the
undertaking).
 
The letter, addressed to Mr. Mark Wolfe, the State of Texas Historic Preservation Office,
summarizes the support for the NRC's determination of no effects.  The letter to Mr. Wolfe
has enclosures, one of which is password protected.  The password will be provided
separately from this email.
 
Should you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact me either by phone
at 301-415-6954 or by email at James.Park@nrc.gov
 
Sincerely,
James Park, Environmental Project Manager
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
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